From:  Brown, Carol A.
Sent: 2/10/2011 5:14:20 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Ce:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: SAVE THE DATE: 2011 Supplier Diversity Achievement Awards - Wed,
March 30

I will send him your invite

From: Cherry, Brian K

To: Brown, Carol A.

Sent: Thu Feb 10 11:59:39 2011

Subject: Fw: SAVE THE DATE: 2011 Supplier Diversity Achievement Awards - Wed, March 30

Think Mike would be interested in attending ?

From: Bell, Des
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 12:53 PM
To: All PGE Officers; Jones, Michael L (Pwr Gen)

Cc: Supplier Diversity; Shared Svcs Leadership Team

Subject: SAVE THE DATE: 2011 Supplier Diversity Achievement Awards - Wed, March 30

Officers:

PG&E is proud of its 2010 supplier diversity results of more than 30% spend with women, minority and
service disabled veteran-owned businesses. This is the highest Supplier Diversity percentage ever
achieved by the company.

On March 30, 2011 from 7:30 a.m. to 10 a.m., we will recognize PG&E employees who helped us
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achieve this goal. We will also celebrate the 30th anniversary of PG&E’s Supplier Diversity Program.

The Supplier Diversity Achievement Awards will be held in the 245 Market Street Auditorium and will
include breakfast. We’d be delighted if you can join us for the event.

Formal invitations will follow.

Thank you for your continued leadership and ongoing support.

Des
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